
 

From: Kri Pelletier [mailto:KPelletier@sbasite.com]  

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 12:20 PM 
To: Galligan, Coleen 

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council 
Subject: RE: Incomplete - EM-Sprint-120-180202-Lower County Rd 

 
Good Afternoon Coleen, 
 
With regard to the attached Incomplete Notice, Sprint has decided to reconfigure their proposed 
construction.  As such, we will not be supplying a revised Structural Report at this time.  We will, instead, 
prepare and file a new Notice of Exempt Modification package once work is defined and new materials 
run. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kri Pelletier 
Prop Spec - Svcs 
 
508.251.0720 x3804 + T 
508.366.2610 + F 
203.446.7700 + C 
 

 
From: Galligan, Coleen [mailto:Coleen.Galligan@ct.gov]  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 11:23 AM 
To: Kri Pelletier <KPelletier@sbasite.com> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: Incomplete - EM-Sprint-120-180202-Lower County Rd 
 
 
 
Please see the attached correspondence. 
 
 
Coleen Galligan 
Connecticut Siting Council 
120 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
(860) 827-2935 
Coleen.Galligan@ct.gov 
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